
2020 ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURAL RFQ – Q&A 
 

1. Does the Village plan to select multiple firms through the current RFQ process for the purpose of 
creating a pre-qualified pool of consultants from whom it can solicit proposals for specific CIP 
projects?  ANSWER:  Yes, that is correct. 

2. Is the Village looking for submitted firms to indicate which services they are interested in being 
considered for from the identified list of anticipated services? Or is the Village intending for 
responding firms to be able to provide a comprehensive team capable of delivering all of the 
identified services utilizing a combination of in-house and consultant professionals?  ANSWER:  
The Village would like to know which services you provide in-house and which services you 
would outsource.     

3. If we are interested in submitting a response for providing architectural services, do you want us 
to identify proposed subconsultants for MEP, civil, structural, etc.?  ANSWER:  ANSWER:  The 
Village would like to know which services you provide in-house and which services you would 
outsource. 

4. Can you make available a copy of the Village's current Capital Improvement Plan? 
ANSWER:  Yes, please see the attached CIP.  The CIP is a fluid document—it is reviewed and 
revised annually.  It is possible some projects will not be on the CIP due to evolving situations. 

5. Do we need to list our proposed subconsultants in our response?  ANSWER:  The Village would 
like to know which services you provide in-house and which services you would outsource.  

6. Do you have a list of potential upcoming projects or specific project types that you think would 
be under this contract?  ANSWER:  Yes, please see the attached Capital Improvement Plan (CIP).  
The CIP is a fluid document—it is reviewed and revised annually.  It is possible some projects will 
not be on the CIP due to evolving situations.   

7. Can you please clarify where questions will be posted once answered? ANSWER:  The Village of 
Elburn website   https://www.elburn.il.us/, then scroll down to Bids & Projects, then Open 
Bids. 

8. Please clarify whether you are looking for a response that comprises a “team” of numerous 
firms to fulfill all the professional services (transportation, surveying, water, sewer, storm water 
management, GIS, parks and recreation, and architecture and MEP engineering) required to 
implement the Village’s capital investment plan or whether a firm should submit individually 
based on their capabilities.  ANSWER:  The Village would like to know which services you provide 
in-house and which services you would outsource. 

9. We are interested in submitting our qualifications for your parks and recreation design needs. 
Could you give me an idea of the budget for these projects in 2020-2023? Or the general size of 
individual projects that you anticipate? We want to be able to include examples of similar 
projects in our response.  ANSWER:  Yes, please see the attached Capital Improvement Plan 
(CIP).  The CIP is a fluid document—it is reviewed and revised annually.  It is possible some 
projects will not be on the CIP due to evolving situations. 

10. We’re wondering if you’re planning to select multiple firms that will then be invited to submit 
proposals for specific projects when they come up, or if you’re planning to select one firm from 
this RFQ process to be the go-to firm for your capital plan improvements. ANSWER:  The 
purpose of this RFQ is to create a pre-qualified pool of consultants from whom the Village can 
solicit proposals for specific projects.   

11. We are a well-rounded civil engineering consulting firm but do not have an architecture 
arm.  Should we include an architecture firm on our team, or would you prefer that we keep our 
submittal to just our qualifications, and the architecture firms submit on their own?  ANSWER:  

https://www.elburn.il.us/


The Village would like to know which services you provide in-house and which services you 
would outsource. 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


